ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 23, 2005
1:50 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Jay Ranras, Co-Chair
Represent ati ve Ral ph Samuel s, Co-Chair
Representative JimElKkins
Representative Carl Gatto
Representative Gabrielle LeDoux
Representative Kurt O son

Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative Mary Kapsner

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al l nmenbers present
COWM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTI ON NO. 2

Urging Governor Mirkowski to take quick action to conduct,
approve, or sanction a study of in-state natural gas needs and
take-of f points for intrastate use of natural gas transported in
a North Slope natural gas pipeline.

- MOVED HCR 2 QUT OF COW TTEE
HOUSE BI LL NO. 19
"An Act relating to pesticides and broadcast chenicals; and
providing for an effective date."”
- HEARD AND HELD
HOUSE BI LL NO. 26
"An Act relating to short-term conmercial fishing crewrenber
| i censes; and providing for an effective date.”
- SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: HCR 2
SHORT TI TLE: | N- STATE NATURAL GAS NEEDS

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1- February 23, 2005



SPONSOR(S): REPRESENTATI VE(S) SAMUELS

02/ 18/ 05 (H) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 18/ 05 (H) RES
02/ 23/ 05 (H) RES AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

BILL: HB 19
SHORT TITLE: PESTI Cl DE & BROADCAST CHEM CALS
SPONSOR( S) : REPRESENTATI VE(S) MEYER

01/ 10/ 05 (H) PREFI LE RELEASED 12/ 30/ 04

01/ 10/ 05 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 10/ 05 (H) RES, FIN

02/ 23/ 05 (H) RES AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

W TNESS REG STER

HENRY WEBB, St aff

to Representative Ral ph Sanuel s

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HCR 2 on behalf of Representative
Samuel s, sponsor.

LI SA PARKER, Spokesworman

Agrium | nc.

Kenai, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HCR 2.

M KE PAW.OWSKI , St aff

to Representative Kevin Myer

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 19 on behalf of Representative
Meyer, sponsor.

REPRESENTATI VE KEVI N MEYER

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 19 as sponsor.

KRI STIN RYAN, Director

Di vi sion of Environnental Health

Depart ment of Environnental Conservation

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 19.
JANE HAM LTON, Executive Director

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- February 23, 2005



Al aska Farm Bur eau
Delta Junction, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 19.

SHAWNA LARSON, Environnental Justice Coordi nator

| ndi genous Envi ronnent al Net wor k
Pal ner and Chickal oon Vill age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

ADAM GROVE, Nat uropat hi ¢ Doct or
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

BIRG T LENGER, Doctor and Board Member
Al aska Community Action on Toxics

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

RUTH MCHENRY
Copper Center, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

KEN PERRY, President

PARATEX Pi ed Pi per Pest Contr ol

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in oppositi

ARNDT VON HI PPEL, Retired Heart Surgeon
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

PAM M LLER, Executive D rector

Al aska Comunity Action on Toxins

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

EM LY NENON, Director

Al aska Governnment Rel ations

Aneri can Cancer Society

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

LAURA MONFORE
Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support
SHANNON KUHN
HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3-

of

on

of

of

of

of

HB

HB

HB

HB

to

HB

HB

HB

HB

19.

19.

19.

19.

HB 19.

19.

19.

19.

19.

February 23, 2005



Al aska Youth for Environnental Action
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 19.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

COCHAIR RALPH SAMUJELS called the House Resources Standing

Commttee neeting to order at 1:50:34 PM Represent ati ves
El ki ns, Kapsner, Ranras, Sanuels, Seaton, and O son were present
at the call to order. Representatives LeDoux, Gtto, and

Crawford joined the neeting while it was in progress.

HCR 2-1 N-STATE NATURAL GAS NEEDS

CO CHAIR SAMJELS announced that the first order of business
woul d be HOUSE CONCURRENT RESCLUTION NO. 2 Uging Governor
Mur kowski to take quick action to conduct, approve, or sanction
a study of in-state natural gas needs and take-off points for
intrastate use of natural gas transported in a North Slope
nat ural gas pipeline.

HENRY WEBB, Staff to Representative Ral ph Sanmuels, Al aska State
Legislature, said the resolution is the result of the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission ruling of February 9, 2005, that
requires a study of in-state needs for gas to be conducted by an
agency of the state "before an open season can occur.”

LI SA PARKER, Spokeswoman, Agrium Inc., Kenai, said it 1is
"inmportant for the state to consider value-added industries in
the state if we want to continue to sustain our econony and
grow. "

CO CHAIR RAMRAS noved to report HCR 2 out of commttee wth
i ndi vidual reconmmendations. There being no objection, HCR 2 was
reported fromthe House Resources Standing Committee.

COCHAIR SAMJELS said that he plans to nake HCR 2 a House
Resources Standing Committee bill while on the floor.

HB 19- PESTI Cl DE & BROADCAST CHEM CALS

CO CHAI R RAMRAS announced that the next order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 19 "An Act relating to pesticides and
broadcast chem cals; and providing for an effective date."

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- February 23, 2005



M KE PAWOASKI, Staff to Representative Kevin Myer, Al aska
State Legislature, requested that the commttee wait a few
m nutes for Representative Meyer to arrive.

The comm ttee took an at-ease from1l:55 PMto 1:57 PM
1: 56: 54 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KEVI N MEYER, Al aska State Legislature, Sponsor of
HB 19, said there are four key provisions of the bill, and the
first sinply gives the Departnent of Environnental Conservation
(DEC) the authority to charge a fee to manufacturers who
regi ster broadcast chemicals for sale or distribution in Al aska.
He noted that every state in the nation charges chem cal

conpanies for the registration of their products. There is a
cost to DEC, and the users should be paying for this, he said.
He added that the bill does not set the amount, but it does

limt it. DEC can adjust the fee according to the anount of use
that a particular product gets in Al aska. Representative Myer
said that Section 6 contains two other inportant provisions of
HB 109. It requires applicators of pesticides in a public place
to be Ilicensed. Some of these "pesticides are pretty nasty
stuff,” he said, and he wants to nake sure people have adequate
know edge and training. He added that training will be free but
the license will cost $25.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved to adopt the proposed committee
substitute (CS) HB 19, Version 24-LS0149\Y Bullock 2/11/05 as a
work draft. There being no objection, it was so ordered.

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER continued that DEC now uses general funds
to register chemcals, and this bill creates a user fee to
of fset those costs. The third provision, he said, is to provide
for reasonable public notice of pesticide use in public areas.
It is good to know an area has been sprayed, he said, especially
for children and people with asthma or allergies. "You should
have a right to know what's been sprayed in the environnent that
you're going into," he opined. He stated the underlying purpose
of HB 19 is to create a pesticide program that the public can
have confidence in. He added that DEC supports the |egislation
so that they can do a better job. Sone businesses won't like it
because they will have to pay a fee, he projected, but he has
| ooked at what other states have done and believes HB 19 is fair
and not excessi ve.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked Representative Myer to describe
changes fromthe original bill

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- February 23, 2005



MR. PAW.OWBKI explained that the CS includes both the receipts
of the regulation of pesticides and the receipts from the
applicators to be dedicated to the DEC program wth a
conform ng accounting anmendnent. Secondly, said M. Paw owski,
Section 2 of the original bill directed DEC to charge $115
annual ly to register pesticides, but in Section 3 of the CS, it
is now a permssive scale which allows DEC to charge less for
sonet hing new on the market or not used as nuch. Section 3 also
added the licensing fee for applicators, which 1is also
perm ssive and cannot exceed $25.

2. 05:55 PM

MR, PAW.OABKI said that Section 5 of the CS gives DEC the
ability to tenporarily waive the |icense requirenents for
energencies or for transition phases. He told the comittee
that Section 4 of the original bill required a conplex public

notice in statute, but the CS is flexible for DEC, so it gives
DEC the authority to promul gate regul ations that include on-site
noti ce. It also requires the certification of applicators, he
said, and the final portion of Section 6 defines a public place.

CO CHAI R SAMUELS asked about "Wed and Feed" in the yard of a
smal | busi ness next to a wal kway--"what are the paraneters?”

MR. PAWOASKI said he would like to defer to DEC, but he said
that is why the sponsor went to a nore perm ssive requirenent.

2:09: 28 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said sonme chemicals are clearly beneficial,
and he suggested fertilizer and Clorox. He asked if HB 19 would
include such things, and then he asked if snokers are
br oadcasti ng chem cal s.

MR, PAWOWNSKI said he doesn't believe that tobacco is a
broadcast chem cal. He said he believes that Corox and
fertilizers would be covered because they could create problens
for asthmatics. He added that it is limted to public places.

2:11:31 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if the atrium of ConocoPhillips
Al aska, Inc. would be a public place under this definition.

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER answered that it woul d.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- February 23, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked how that would be defined as a
public pl ace.

MR, PAWOWKI said it is defined under a place of public
accommodation, which includes any place where the public may
frequent that is not ordinarily restricted to enpl oyees.

2:13: 37 PM

KRISTIN RYAN, Director, Division of Environnental Heal t h,
Departnent of Environnental Conservation, said that tobacco is
not included and that sanitizers are exenpt. She added t hat
publ i ¢ acconmodati on can include business areas, but there is an
exenption for hotels and restaurants. DEC would charge $105 for
every chem cal registered, she said. DEC would initiate a fee
wai ver system for products that are new or in limted use. She
said DEC does not want to restrict new products that m ght be
safer. She added that pesticides are "not DDIT or agent orange
anynore, they are extrenely advanced and neant to target
specific species and dissipate in our environnment very quickly,
SO we want to encourage applicators to use new chem cals."”

M5. RYAN said that commercial applicators currently have to be
certified, and the process is free. People spraying in the
hal | ways of multifamly dwellings would now have to be
certified, she said. Public notification would vary by the type
of facility, she said. "If you are going to rent a new
apartnent, we could probably have a registration process where
when you sign the |lease you let your landlord know | want to be
notified before you spray in ny apartnent," she said, and in a
park there would be a sign on a | anp post.

2:18: 00 PM

M5. RYAN said there would be no inpact to farmers, restaurants,
or hotels.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked M. Ryan to define broadcast
chem cal s.

M5. RYAN said she could not, but the departnent uses federa
guidelines to determ ne what chem cals need to be registered.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said that the legislation has been
called "the right to know' bill, and he asked what happens if

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- February 23, 2005



soneone objects to the spraying after being notified, like in a
multifamly dwelling.

MS5. RYAN answered that it would give people the opportunity to
stop their apartnent from being sprayed.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD asked about commobn ar eas.

M5. RYAN said that she thinks that would have to be negoti ated
bet ween | andl ord and tenants, and DEC won't get in the m ddle.

2:20: 34 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked why Ms. Ryan said DEC would charge
$105.

M5. RYAN answered that the bill's sponsor gave DEC sone |eeway,
and DEC believes that $105 woul d cover the current costs.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked about wood preservatives and if
sellers would be required to verify a license before selling
such things to soneone.

M5. RYAN said that HB 19 does not change DEC s current

categories of chemcals, it will just allow DEC to charge a fee
She added that the nunber of certified applicators wll double
because of the public area requirenent. DEC does not anticipate

any changes in how it certifies, she said. She added that with
pesticides, the |abel is the |aw

CO CHAIR RAMRAS asked if sonmeone can buy chemcals wthout
certification.

MS. RYAN said yes.

CO CHAI R SAMUELS asked if when registering a chemical, is it the
conpound' s nane or content.

M5. RYAN replied that it is the product. She gave the exanple

that Roundup will have to pay the fee, as wll any other product
with the same chemicals in them But if one conpany has a
product wth different scents, for instance, it wuld be

consi dered the sane product with only one registration required.

CO CHAI R SAMJELS asked about the penalties to an applicator.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- February 23, 2005



M5. RYAN said DEC can revoke soneone's certification, and there
is no civil fine.

CO CHAIR SAMUJELS asked for clarification for small businesses.
He said his business doesn't hire a gardener but there are
flowers that mght get sprayed for aphids. He asked if the
staff person who takes care of the flowers has to get a |icense.

M5. RYAN said that DEC would set a de mnims; DEC wants to

focus on | arge applications or applications t hat can
significantly expose people, |ike parking lots and interior
space. Through the regulation process, DEC wll define a de

mnims, she said.

CO CHAIR SAMUELS asked about people who work out of their own
hones and use Wed and Feed al ong their wal kway.

M5. RYAN said the definition says "frequently accessed by the
public.”

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON asked why there is an exenption for hotels
and restaurants if interior space represents the greatest risk
of exposure.

M5. RYAN answered that restaurants are already covered under the
food code. She said that in hotels, there is not long-term
exposure because people are not living in hotels.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked about the inclusion of apartnents.

M5. RYAN said that public accommpdati on covers everything that
the public can enter.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX said that when you |ease an apartnent, it
is yours and not a public accommobdati on any nore.

IVS. RYAN said that DEC wll have sufficient statutory
flexibility, and she agrees that it is tenuous if DEC goes into
private apartnents. Ms. Ryan said she would propose that

renters will be able to request notification before spraying.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOQUX asked about soneone who rents out his or
her own townhouse. Wuld that be a public place? she asked.

M5. RYAN answered in the affirmati ve.

2:32:44 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 9- February 23, 2005



JANE HAM LTON, Executive Director, Alaska Farm Bureau, Delta
Junction, said the registration fee required in HB 19 is a
concern because the Farm Bureau has heard from nmany chem cal
conpani es that say they cannot afford to register their chem cal
in Al aska, which would make the product unavail able. She al so
believed that chemcals left over from previous years coul dn't
be used. "Qur concern is over the fee. To go fromzero to $105
is a pretty dramatic increase," she said. She noted that other
states have fees ranging from $15 to $750, and so she believes
the $105 is "rather high."

2. 35: 36 PM

M5. RYAN explained that the fee is based on what it now costs
DEC, and she added that it would not be illegal to use products
| eft over from a previous year. She said that DEC will set a

smal ler fee for chemcals used in snall er anmounts.
2:36: 36 PM

SHAWNA LARSON, Environmental Justice Coordinator, |ndigenous
Envi ronnmental Network, Palner and Chickaloon Village, said that
she works wth comunities and tribes in Alaska that are
i npacted by toxics. She said pesticides are linked to cancer

infertility, birth defects, neurological inpairnent, asthm, and
endocrine disruption, and she said that citizens have the right
to know where, when, and what toxic pesticides are being sprayed
so that they can avoid exposure. She said that it seens that
agricultural activities wll not be affected, and that worries
people in the Matanuska-Susitna Valley. She added that children
are particularly vulnerable to the toxic effects of pesticides.
She said she has small children, and berry picking is part of
her traditional culture. She noted that she would avoid areas

if she knew they were recently sprayed. "Despite the known
risk, we have no accurate information on which pesticides are
used - where, when, and what anounts,” she said. Regar di ng

apartnent buil di ngs, she said she would want to know if she were
renting a place with pesticides because "ny baby crawl s around
on the floor, eats things off of the floor...know ng these
pesticides are linked to serious health problens.” She said
that HB 19 has support from the medical conmunity, subsistence
food users, parents, workers, and environnental advocates.

2:39: 37 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -10- February 23, 2005



CO-CHAI R RAMRAS said Ms. Larson's sentinents echo a lot of the
enmai|l he has received.

ADAM GROVE, Nat uropathic Doctor, Anchorage, said he was involved
when the City of Anchorage went through a simlar process. As a
father and doctor, he said, he strongly supports protecting
children from the effects of pesticides. Notification enpowers
parents, teachers, and storeowners to protect children, he said.
He noted that he thought the question regarding snoking was
interesting because snoking areas are |abeled and we can avoid
t hem Gving people information enpowers them he added.
Pesticides are designed to be toxic, but because humans are
| arger than the species targeted, the toxic effect is less or

del ayed, but these effects do accunul ate. He al so noted that
studies of pesticides are done in labs, wthout natura
vari ables such as rain and heat. Al so, the chemi cals are not
studied in conbination with each other. In children, toxic

effects are primarily neuro-toxic or endocrine disrupting, so we
see children with convul sions, genital malfornmations, "and the
list goes on and on," he said. He noted that kids are closer to
the ground and the dose per pound of body weight is greater

Al so, their organs are developing and their cells are nore
liable to disruption, he said. A nation-wi de study showed the
cost of pediatric disease of environnental origin is $9 to $18
billion per year, and Dr. Gove said that the industry should

contribute to sonme of the costs. He urged the commttee to
require the fee and to not exenpt restaurants and hotels,
because indoor exposure is the npbst significant. He also

requested that the notification requirenent be |egislated.
2:43: 38 PM

BIRA T LENGER, Doctor and Board Menber, Al aska Community Action
on Toxics, Anchorage, said she supports inproved notification so
citizens can neke infornmed choices. She addressed Ms. Ryan's
comment about pesticides no |onger being DDT or agent orange,
and Dr. Lenger said that the product Wed and Feed contains 2-

4D, which is a conponent of agent orange. Many conmon
pesticides have quite toxic conponents, she added. As a
physician, she 1is concerned about the health effects of
pesticides, including inmpacts on the endocrine system nervous
system immune system reproductive system and on infant
devel opnent . Pesticides can contribute to breast cancer and
m scarri ages, she noted. She added that recent studies show

that even small quantities can be quite damagi ng over tinme. She
said she has had patients who have had problens with exposure to
pesticides and ended up in the hospital. She concluded that in

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- February 23, 2005



medicine, the easiest and nost inportant wundertaking is
prevention of illness; once soneone is ill, it is a much nore
difficult task to treat them

2:46: 28 PM

RUTH MCHENRY, Copper Center, said that she wants to choose
whether to go to places where pesticides are used in the sane

way she wants to choose what she eats. There are different
opi nions about the health risks of pesticides, she said, "Since
no one cares as nmuch about ny health as | do, | want to be able
to make ny own decisions. I can do that only if the state
requires pesticide application notices." She requested adding

the term "public |lands" because that is where many rural
Al askans get their food. She al so questioned the exenption for
restaurants and hotels. Chem cals can be present in the carpet
of a restaurant, not just foods, she said, and people live in
hotels long term Because chem cals persist longer in Al aska's
climate, she wants the notices to be up for nore than 48 hours.
"We everyday Al askans, unlike chem cal nmanufacturers, are your
constituents. Qur health and safety are inportant,” she said.

2:48: 51 PM

CO CHAI R RAVRAS told Ken Perry, pesti ci de i ndustry
representative, to speak as long as he wants.

KEN PERRY, Pr esi dent, PARATEX Pied Piper Pest Control,
Anchorage, said he raised five children in Alaska and has
personal concerns for his children's health "that transcends
pecuniary interest." He said that forcing manufacturers of
chemcals to pay fees has inherent dangers. Al aska needs "nore
alternatives in the area of chemcals, rather than less,” he
said. He said newer, less toxic products won't find the way to
Al aska's market. "I'f | requested a manufacturer to register a
new product for ne to try out in our special tenperatures, and
the bottle or can costs $25 to $100, why should they pay
virtually any anmount or beg for a variance to register it one

time here?" he asked. He said the industry will keep using old
products, and there is "high and [venonous] environnental
activismin this state.” He said residents of Al aska nay want
"specialty products,” including disinfectants, fungi ci des,
pai nts, specialty plant and animal products, and a host of other
chem cals, and manufacturers will refuse to register them

M. Perry said HB 19 is extrenely short sighted regarding public
notification. He said that Al aska has been at the forefront of

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- February 23, 2005



personal liberties and property rights. He added that it is an
unscientific demand and a violation of the rights of people who

choose to use chemicals on their property. He said it is like
maki ng people who wear nosquito repellant to "hang an 8 1/2 by
11 sign on their back saying 'stay away from ne, | use Deep
Wods Of."

MR. PERRY said "the public is far nore likely to contact a cold
or flu virus from the doorknob he touches than a nowdried
pesticide applied to a baseboard, <crack, or <crevice or the
di screetly placed rodenticide base station.”" He added that "we
fully support any individual's right to know, " but it is
"incunbent on thent to find out thenselves. He said people can
put signs up saying they don't use pesticides if too many people
are asking. He added that increased regul ati on cannot be offset

by the dollars brought in by the bill. He said there are two
bi g unknowns. The first is the actual anmount of registration
fees that may be collected. "I swear honestly to you today that

| am not confident in the estinmates comng fromthe proponents,”
he said. The second unknown, he stated, is "the fact that the
| arger portion of the pesticide programin Alaska is paid for by

federal sharing funds. W are glued to events currently
affecting the federal budget, and there is no way of saying wth
any certainty that these funds will continue to be available at
the current |evels. Any new regul ations inposed now will have

to be assuned by higher state contributions if federal funds do
di m ni sh. ™"

2:54:14 PM

CO- CHAIR RAMRAS said M. Perry's testinony was very articul ate,
and the commttee is reviewing his email.

2:54:45 PM

ARNDT VON HI PPEL, Retired Heart Surgeon, Anchorage, said he
retired a couple of years after being sprayed vigorously by
pesticides resulting in severe angina, which rmay or may not be
related to the deterioration in his heart that forced him to

retire. He noted that he had been the only heart surgeon in
Al aska, and "spraying in this fashion is hardly a safe thing to
do if you only have one heart surgeon.” He said that the

pesticide sprayed in Alaska is not safe, and it does far nore
harm t han good. He said that people use very toxic chemcals to
elimnate aphids when soapy water will do, and to elimnate
yel | ow j ackets when non-toxic bear spray works just as well. He
said that people who apply pesticides alnost always violate the

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -13- February 23, 2005



| abel, and their |icenses should be revoked. Pestici de people
were pushing for its use for spruce beetles and |eaf mners, he
said, and it didn't do any good. He noted that there is a md-
town cancer cluster in Anchorage that "looks like it nay be a
maj or cancer epidem c, but because hone owners are worried about
their real estate values, they asked us not to look into it."
He said in addition to the toxic residues, dirty cans and hoses
often end up in streans and sewers. He believes that the state-
of-the-art is so primtive it remnds him of nedicine in the
| ate 1800s. He concluded by saying that pesticides being used
in Alaska are very toxic, and people are wusing them for
ornanmental or frivol ous reasons.

2:58:59 PM

PAM M LLER, Executive Director, Alaska Conmunity Action on
Toxi ns, Anchorage, reported that the National Research Council
has said that pesticides are the only toxic substances that are
purposefully applied to the environnent. She added that
pesticides are supposed to be regulated so that they do not
cause unreasonable harm but that does not nean registered
pesticides are safe. Regi stered pesticides are known to cause
cancer, genetic danmamge, birth defects, mscarriages, |iver and
ki dney damage, neurological damge and endocrine effects, but
less than 10 percent of conmmonly-used chemcals have been
adequately tested, she said. She noted that the herbicide
cal | ed Roundup has associations with congenital nalformations or
birth defects. She told the commttee that this study was done
| ast year, but Roundup is still on the nmarket and Monsanto touts
it as the safest pesticide for common use. M. Mller said the
literature does not support Ms. Ryan's statenent that pesticides
are advanced and dissipate quickly. Alaska is the only state
that does not require a fee for pesticide registration, she
added, and HB 19 is fiscally positive.

3:01:54 PM

EMLY NENON, Alaska Governnent Relations Director, Anmerican
Cancer Society, Anchorage, said HB 19 is an inportant step in
protecting the health of Al askans. The Anerican Cancer Society
has supported simlar legislation around the country, and this
kind of basic registration is long overdue in Al aska, she said.
She added that public notice is a critical first step in raising
awar eness of pesticide use. The next step is a tracking
mechani sm and she supports future legislation to address that.

3:03:45 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- February 23, 2005



LAURA MONFORE, Anchorage, said that in 1992 she was a nurse, a
soldier, a wife and a nother, and she was alnost killed by
exposure to multiple pesticides which were clained to be safe.
Along with permanent brain damage and cognitive disturbances,
she al so devel oped sensitivity to alnost all nman-nade chem cal s.
She said it is inportant to understand that each of us carries a

toxic load of all the toxins that we have ever inhaled,
absorbed, or ingested. She said many stay with us for years
accunul ating and reacting. Between 15-25 percent of the

popul ation is chemcally sensitive, she said, and many people
are not aware of it, so they can't protect thenselves. She said
it is tragic that our public places and offices are places of
poi soni ng. She said the main two pesticides that alnost killed
her are Mal at hi on, an organo- phosphate, and chlorine, also known
as Clorox, which turns into a gas. Chlorine gas killed many in
Wrld War 11, and there are safer and nore effective cleansers,
she said. She added that the newer pesticides are not at all
| ess toxic nor are they | ess damaging to our health, she said.

CO CHAI R RAMRAS asked Ms. Monfore to fax sonme witten testinony.
3:.07:41 PM

SHANNON KUHN, Al aska Youth for Environnmental Action, Anchorage,
stated that HB 19 is a crucial bill because every summer
t housands of youths flock to public parks unwittingly exposing
thenselves to pesticides--from the chemcals sprayed on the
flowers to the weed killers on the grass. She added that
children are nore susceptible and they often put things in their
nmout hs, |ike contam nated grass. Toxic effects include inpaired
stam na, coordination, and nenory. She said that adults are
al so negatively affected. Most of the pesticides that EPA
considers the safest are known carcinogens. Based on the need
to protect public health, she said, we have the right to know
what has been sprayed.

3:10: 20 PM

CO CHAI R RAMRAS cl osed public testinony.

[HB 19 was hel d over]

ADJ QURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Resources Standing Commttee neeting was adjourned at 3:11 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -15- February 23, 2005



